



## Anstey Parish Council

### To all Members of the Council

You are hereby summoned to attend a Parish Council Meeting on  
**Monday 18<sup>th</sup> March 2019 at 7.30pm at the Village Hall, Anstey**  
for the purpose of transacting the following business.

*Caroline Jones*

Caroline Jones  
Clerk to the Council  
12<sup>th</sup> March 2019

# AGENDA

- 25.1 Apologies** - to receive any apologies for Absence.
- 25.2 Declarations of Interest** - to receive Personal or Prejudicial declarations of interest on the Agenda.
- 25.3 Public Participation** – to suspend standing orders to allow parishioner and public comments.
- 25.4 Adjournment** – to suspend standing orders to allow County / District Councillor updates.
- 25.5 Adjournment** – to suspend standing orders to allow Police Report / updates.
- 25.6 Minutes of Meeting** - to approve minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 21<sup>st</sup> January 2019.
- 25.7 Planning** : To discuss any Applications / Decision Notices received / still awaiting decision.
- 25.7.1** To receive an update on Well Cottage Appeal No. APP/J1915/C/17/3183701 Ref: 3/17/0358/HH (letter sent to Highways 6/12/18 re: permitted development Cargreen Ctg).
- 25.8 Finance**
- 25.8.1** To receive an update on finances together with the summary of funds available.
- 25.8.2** To approve payments for March/April and sign cheques (signing deferred to end of meeting)
- 25.8.3** To approve the Bank Reconciliation dated 18<sup>th</sup> March 2019.
- 25.8.4** To discuss the 2019 Audit and agree any actions for the Audit Task List.
- 25.9 Election** – briefing by Clerk on process for forthcoming election and distribution of papers.
- 25.10 Conservation Area** - to receive an update on Anstey's Conservation Area Review.
- 25.11 Quarry** - update on Anstey Quarry (following Enforcement Closure Notice 22/8/2018).
- 25.12 Defibrillator** – to receive an update on the Village Defibrillator now installed at The Blind Fiddler.
- 25.13 Speeding** – to discuss car speed outside Anstey First School.
- 25.14 Highways** – to discuss Fly Tipping, Highways and Vegetation.
- 25.14.1** To discuss the closure of Lincoln Hill on 20/02/19 and Highways response from letter 22/2/19.
- 25.15 Phone Box** - update on repainting the Phone Box, job raised with BT 14/1/19 – chased 11/3/19.
- 25.16 Village Hall** – to receive an update on the Village Hall.
- 25.17 Playing Field / Grass Cutting** – to receive an update / discuss any repairs at the Playing Field.
- 25.17.1** Receive feedback on 4 contractors approached for grass cutting quotations.
- 25.18 Correspondence** – to receive the correspondence including that which is not on the Agenda.
- 25.19 Chairman's Report / Any Other Business**
- 25.20 Date of Next Meetings** – to commence at 7.30pm at The Village Hall :-
  - Monday, 15<sup>th</sup> April – Annual Parish Meeting (AGM)
  - Monday, 13<sup>th</sup> May – Annual Meeting of the Parish Council
  - Monday, 13<sup>th</sup> May – Parish Council Meeting